



Memorandum

Meeting Details: August 12, 2026 – BOC Regular Meeting
Prepared For: Honorable Mayor Brooks and the Board of Commissioners
Staff Contact: Community Development Department
Subject: Pinellas County ILA Vendor Contracts For Post Disaster Recovery

Background & Discussion:

As presented in the April 8, 2026 BOC meeting, Pinellas County developed an Interlocal Agreement to facilitate the cooperative procurement of post-storm disaster recovery services across municipalities within the County. The agreement was in accordance with Section 163.01, Florida Statutes, and is intended to provide municipalities with access to competitively procured contractors capable of supporting post-disaster recovery operations.

On April 8, 2026 the city executed the Interlocal Agreement between the County and Madeira Beach, which then allowed us to move forward with entering into individual contracts with the selected vendors. The contracts have been reviewed by the city attorney, signed by the vendors and are now before the city to execute the individual contracts.

Fiscal Impact:

Costs will only be incurred when assistance is requested post disaster and will be in accordance with the attached Vendor Summary Pricing Schedule. Please note the firms all agreed to not charge overtime premiums or reimbursables. These costs may be eligible for FEMA reimbursement.

Recommendation(s):

- Approve execution of the 6 individual vendor contracts listed below.

Attachments/Corresponding Documents:

Executed ILA between the City and the County

Vendor Pricing Summary

Vendor Executed ILA Agreements with the following organizations:

- AECOM
- Gulf Atlantic Engineers
- HR Green
- Lemoine
- Struction Solutions
- Tetra Tech